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Planning Inspectorate

Commons Land Case Work Team
4/05 Kite Way

Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6NP

For the attention of David Bourton

Tan Austin
01962 847623

19 Apsil 2010

Dear Sirs

Hampshire
& County Councll

Legal Practice

Chief Executive's Department
The Castle, Winchester
Hampshire S023 8UJ

Telephone 01962 841841
Fax 01962 840215
Textphone 0808 100 2484
DX Winchester 2510
www.hants.gov.uk

My reference /IA/CG
Your reference
E-mail ian.austin@hants.gov.uk

Commoners Rights — Hampshire County Council
Registered Common — East Park, Southampton

I refer to the County Council’s right of common to dig matl over part of this land as shown in a
Deed of Grant by Southampton City Council to Hampshire County Council dated 17" October
1994,

Whilst this right is still exercisable by Hampshire County Council, it is not our intention to
exetcise it.

Yours faithfully

Ian Austin
Solicitor
for Head of Legal Services

Cc-  LEmma Noyce, Countryside
Gladys Paterson, Estates
Cliff Brown, Southampton City Council

Head of Legal Services
Kevin Gardner LLB Solicitor

Chief Executive

Andrew Smith OBE MA DPA MBA

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

o0,
GJ.}) 100% recycled paper




